

Tiffany Cutler | Senior HR Consultant



Tiffany Cutler, Senior HR Consultant
tcutler@kleinlaw.com

Bakersfield Office
10000 Stockdale Highway
Suite 200
Bakersfield, CA 93311
Phone: (661) 395-1000
Toll Free: (877) 737-5983
Fax: (661) 326-0418
www.kleinlaw.com

Tiffany Cutler is a SHRM Certified Human Resources Professional with experience in creating and improving HR processes and departments. Tiffany has a record of overseeing HR operations and leading strategic HR initiatives for organizations. She is knowledgeable in benefit administration, payroll processing, federal/state employment law compliance, leave of absence management, and providing HR support to management teams.

Education

California State University Bakersfield, 2018
- Introduction to Workers' Compensation Law Certificate
- Advanced Workers' Compensation Law Certificate

University of Phoenix, 2012

- Human Resources Management Certificate

Professional Associations

- Society for Human Resources Management (SHRM)

Professional Experience

Klein, DeNatale, Goldner, Cooper, Rosenlieb & Kimball, LLP, 2023-Present

Allied Potato Inc., 2022-2023

- Human Resources Manager

Laurel Ag & Water, 2021-2022

- Human Resources Manager

- Human Resources Generalist

Staples Energy/Staples & Associates, 2011-2021

- Human Resources Manager

Klein · DeNatale · Goldner

ATTORNEYS AT LAW